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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 10:49 AM

To: Muhammad Asif; SUR; assignments

Cc: Chua Siok Hun; Mail

Subject: RE: Attn: Celine /  Our Ref: FCA2201314AM / Insured: Hexachem (S) Pte Ltd Re: Impact damage to third party vehicle bearing registration 

number ED1166T on 23 November 2022 

Attachments: ED1166T IA.pdf; ED 1166T estimate.pdf

Dear Asif, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of ED 1166T. 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 6:05 PM 

To: Muhammad Asif <asif@fortiscor.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chua Siok Hun <sh.chua@fortiscor.com>; Mail <mail@fortiscor.sg>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Attn: Celine / Our Ref: FCA2201314AM / Insured: Hexachem (S) Pte Ltd Re: Impact damage to third party vehicle bearing registration number ED1166T on 23 

November 2022  

 

Dear Asif, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

 

Dear Shiau Chan, 

 

Please assist. Our ref : CS/LIP22013042/Kqy3 

 

Thank you. 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Muhammad Asif <asif@fortiscor.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 8:20 AM 

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chua Siok Hun <sh.chua@fortiscor.com>; Mail <mail@fortiscor.sg>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Attn: Celine / Our Ref: FCA2201314AM / Insured: Hexachem (S) Pte Ltd Re: Impact damage to third party vehicle bearing registration number ED1166T on 23 

November 2022  

 

Hi Yan 
 
Happy New Year! 
 
Following up on the below matter, has your surveyor conducted the assessment? If yes, please provide the adjusted quotation in order for us to follow up 
accordingly.  
 
Thank you 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Muhammad Asif 
Loss Adjuster 
 
FortisCor Adjusters Pte Ltd 
A  3 Phillip Street, #09-03 Royal Group Building, Singapore 048693 
D  +65 9712 2975  |  O  +65 6304 8988  |  E  asif@fortiscor.com 
www.fortiscor.com 
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From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 30 December 2022 12:02 

To: Muhammad Asif <asif@fortiscor.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chua Siok Hun <sh.chua@fortiscor.com>; Mail <mail@fortiscor.sg> 

Subject: Re: Attn: Celine / Our Ref: FCA2201314AM / Insured: Hexachem (S) Pte Ltd Re: Impact damage to third party vehicle bearing registration number ED1166T on 23 

November 2022  

 

 

 

Dear Asif, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

We will arrange survey accordingly. 

 

 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 30 December 2022 11:24 am 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chua Siok Hun <sh.chua@fortiscor.com>; Mail <mail@fortiscor.sg> 

Subject: Attn: Celine / Our Ref: FCA2201314AM / Insured: Hexachem (S) Pte Ltd Re: Impact damage to third party vehicle bearing registration number ED1166T on 23 

November 2022  

  

Hi Celine 

  
As discussed over the phone, 
  
We are the loss adjusters representing Liberty Insurance and we have been assigned to a case involving a third party vehicle. 
  
We are acting on behalf of our Principal’s Insured, Hexachem (S) Pte Ltd. 
  
Please help to arrange a WP survey for the vehicle bearing registration number ED1166T. 
  
Attached is the Third Party’s workshop contact information for your reference. 
  
As the incident occurred on 23 November 2022, we will need your help to expedite the assessment, ideally by today. 
  
Please also provide the contact person at your end for us to liaise directly as well. 
  
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
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